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North American Energy Standards Board

801 Travis, Suite 1675, Houston, Texas 77002

Phone:  (713) 356-0060, Fax:  (713) 356-0067, E-mail: naesb@naesb.org


Home Page: www.naesb.org

via email and posting

TO:
NAESB Wholesale Electric Quadrant (WEQ) Members, NAESB Electric Industry Registry (EIR) Users, and Interested Industry Participants
FROM:
Caroline Trum, NAESB Deputy Director
RE:
New NAESB Authorized Certification Authority Courtesy Notice – SSL.com
DATE:

August 1, 2018
Dear WEQ Members and NAESB EIRUsers,
NAESB is pleased to announce that SSL.com has become certified as a NAESB Authorized Certification Authority (ACA) and is now registered in the NAESB Electric Industry Registry (EIR) as a PKICA.  NAESB is providing this communication as an additional courtesy notice regarding SSL.com’s certification.  Primary notice, in accordance with the NAESB ACA Process document, is made via the notice functionality within the NAESB EIR.  The registry publication serves as the EIR’s notice functionality.  Monday through Friday, the EIR releases both an active publication and a pending publication, containing the information to be included in the following day’s active publication.

SSL.com will appear in the active publication scheduled to be released on Thursday, August 2, 2018.  On this date, all applications (e.g. OASIS) secured under the WEQ-012 Public Key Infrastructure Business Practice Standards must permit access to any legitimate user that presents a valid certificate issued by SSL.com at the minimum required assurance level or higher as specified for the applicable application.  Please contact your application vendor regarding any steps you may need to take.
Best Regards,
Caroline Trum
cc: Rae McQuade, President
EIR New ACA Courtesy Notice – August 1, 2018

